From: May Azzawi <M.Azzawi@mmu.ac.uk>
Sent: 13 November 2017 14:54:24
To: Edlin Helena (R0A) Manchester University NHS FT; Ian Kay
Cc: Hannah Buggey; Nicola Hughes
Subject: RE: Specialist teaching 2017
 
Hi Helena,
Thanks for letting me know, and many thanks to Hannah for stepping in at short notice. 

Also, I have copied in Dr Ian Kay, our head of division, as I understand that he would need to set up a contract for Hannah. This will be for the following hours:
Teaching on two days:   Thursdays 1st Feb and 8th Feb 2017, JD E412, 10 am, till 4pm.

Hannah, please let me know if there is any other information that you require.

Regards,
May 


-----Original Message-----
From: Edlin Helena (R0A) Manchester University NHS FT [mailto:Helena.Edlin@mft.nhs.uk] 
Sent: 13 November 2017 13:47
To: May Azzawi <M.Azzawi@mmu.ac.uk>
Cc: Hannah Buggey <hannah.buggey@ivs-online.co.uk>
Subject: RE: Specialist teaching 2017

Hi May

I'm afraid I am unable to give the lectures to the PTP yr  1 group in Feb, this falls at the same time as the mock OSFA's for the STP final year, of which I am the lead station writer, so will be involved in that.

I have asked Dr Hannah Buggey, a qualified vascular scientist who works at Wythenshawe hospital, if she is free and willing to take this on. She has replied to say that she would be happy to do this, I have therefore copied her in to the email so that you have her contact details. She lectures on the STP and the foundation degree, so has plenty of experience. I have forwarded her the power points and handbook too.

I hope this is ok with you, and I apologise for having to cancel.

Kind regards
Helena

Helena Edlin BSc (Hons) AVS
Lead Clinical Vascular Scientist/ Lab Manager

Manchester Royal Infirmary
Oxford Road
Manchester, M13 9WL
Tel: 0161 2766872
Manchester University NHS Foundation Trust
[bookmark: _GoBack]
